
L. H .l37 

Telegrams: Depaten,Rand,London. 
lelephone: Gerrard 6933 

Extn .... Jl34..~ ........... . 
Any communication on the subJect of this 
letter should be addressed to :-

THE SECRETARY 

and the following reference quoted 

... 0 0 .. J.30/24/6/l.0.3 ...... 
Your Ref.. ............................................ ..... . 

Dear Professor Szilard, 

MINISTRY OF SUPPLY, 
Division of Atomio Energy, 

Shell Mex House, 
Strand, 

London, W .c .2. 

7th June, 1949 • 

As you ·will know from Cockcroft's -letter to you of 
Ap~il 5~ I he ha.s pa.ssep. on to me your let~er of_ March 22nd 
which was sent to him, on behalf of Mr. Meier, on Mai:"oh 30th 
together with _a popy ,of your let;te;r of Maro}l 22n<\ to 
Mr. Meier. 

. ' \. , 

Of' the two ques tiona which are raised .I am wri t_ing at 
onoe to lett you know t,hat-, in· our Qpinion ~re, there is no 
reason why the secrecy ~striations imposed on your U·~· 
Patent Applioation No. 19157/~ should not be remov.ed. 
These restrictions were, as you know, applied at the request 
of the Admiral~ underSeotion 30 of' the British Patents and 
Designs Aots. If they are removed we oan, at the same tiiM, 
ensure that fresh secrecy restrictions are not imposed under 
the proVisions of the post-war British Atomio Energy Act. 

However, before we ask the Admiralty to arrange for 
removal of the seorecy restrictions we are confirming with 
the u.s~A·E·O· ~at they also see no objection to removal 
of seoreoy. We are taking this step beoause we understand 
that you yourself have suggested it in a letter to the 
Admiralty. 

Professor Leo Szilard, 
The University of Chioago, 

1155, East 57th Street, 
Chioago 37, Illinois, 

U.s .A. 

/I hope 



t • 

'. 

'I hope tluit :r shall ·very soon be.:. able to -Write . to you 
again dri this-point and will be able, at the -same ,time; -to, 
giv:e you some 4)0aiuente- on the first poj.nt you have .zoaised' 
in oonneotion'~th- yoUr U.K. Patent .No. ~,023r ~ 

I wonder whether you will remember meeting and 
en-tertaining me in "'the 'Wart"iiD'lt . '-Tube -'Al-loi7's' day& .\lllhen I 
paid··-a short ~s-it ·to Chicago- in· 1942• I -shall,~ ,:Lh shy ~ r 
oase-, ·look 'fol'Wa~ ·to -seeing· .yoit -again .when you -are , ove:r · 
here in •· the second• half.·. iof-- i:TWle. \ . · · · , .. . 

I..<\ ,I j.j I t./' 
) (. v .. ~ • ' ~t ._ 

~ YOlU"IJ sino_&re~,: ·A • 

<. •• .J.•. 

( :r~h W •. Perrin) · , 
• ~~ -... ' ,J. 

--·-~ [·~I ' 

·. 
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Telegrams : Depa ten ,Rand ,London. 
Tele phone: Gerrard 6933 

Extn ..... ll3l.. ..... . 
Any communication on the subject of t his 
letter should be add ressed to :-

THE SECRETARY 

and the following reference quoted 

................... J.3.0/?5/9/l.lt. ......... . 

MINISTRY OF SUPPLY, 
DIVISICN OF ATOMIC ENEIDY, 

Shell Mex House, 
Strand, 

London, W.C.2. 

Your Ref ................................... . 4th July, 1949 • 

Dear Professor Szilard, 

I enclose a more formal letter to you about 
your two patents, written in such a way that I 
could send a copy direct to Mr. George Meier. 

I have necessarily had to be rather vague 
in~ references to. the secret Patent Appl ication 
No. 19157/34 but you, from your knowledge of its 
contents, will probably appreciate the reason for 
our belief that it is based on the existence of 
certain isotopes for which there is, as yet, no 
evidence. When secrecy is removed we will be 
able to discuss our views as to its validity. 

I appreciate your memory of ~ day with you 
at the Dunes on Lake Michigan, and hope that it 
will not be too long before you manage to come 
over here when I shall look forward with much 
pleasure to meeting you again. 

Professor Leo Szilard, 
The University of Chicago , 

1155, East 57th street, 

Your• X~~ 

(M. W. ·Perrin) . 

Chicago 37, Illinois, U.S.A. 



: l~l' 

Telograms: Depaten ,Rand ,London. 
Telephone: Gerrard 6933 

11.34 Extn ...... .... .. .. ...... . 

Any communication on the subject of this 
letter should be addressed to:-

THE SECRETARY 
and the following reference quoted 

...... .. .. .... .......... .33.0/.25/6/:!A, .. 
Your Ref ... .... ... ........ ..... .... ............. . 

Dear Professor Szilard, 

MINISTRY OF SUPPLY, 
DIVISION OF ATOMIC ENERGY, 

Shell Mex House, 
Strand, 

London, w.c.2, 

4th July, 1949 • 

Thank you for your le~ter of June 17th. 
< 

As you will need to make up your mind about the open 
Patent Noo 440,023. fairly soon, I think you will like to 
know that we have had this carefully examined here from 
the ~oint of-view of its validity and its relation to the 
British atomic energy. programme. Although, as. you s.ay in 
your letter of March 22nd to :tl.tr. Meier, the first .claim of 
this pate~t would, on its face va~ue, appear to cove~ that 
part of our ·atomic energy wprk which is concerned with the 
production of radioact~ve ·isotopes in a chain reacting 
pile, we are pf the opinion that this ·claim, from the 
point. of ¥iew. of patent law, is not a valid one. 

We assume that the reference to "an element11 in 
claim 1 must be interpreted as meaning an element which 
wilL, in fact, transmute into a radioactive el~me~t u~er 
neutron radiation. If' this j.s correct there is nowhere, 
in the ·patent, an indication of those specifi~ elements, 
other than iodine, which will give the desired result. 

Claim 1 is, 'in our opinion, a mere statement of the 
probl'em to be sol.ved; and does no.t carry the matte.r further 
than the earli~r statement by Joliot and his. wife in "Nature" 
of February lOth, 19.34, that radioactive elements may 
possibly be formed by bombarding elements with neutrons. 

Professor Leo Szilard, 
The University, of Chicago, 

1155, East 57th Street, 
Chicago 3?, Illinois, u.s.A. 

/Since 



Since, for, these reasons, we do not feel that Claim 1 
is valid, the British Government would not be interested in 
any suggestions ror acquiring the rights in the patent. 

< < ' 

. I can also let you have some further infor.rr~tion .about 
your secret Patent Application No. 19157/34. We are still 
waiting to hear fr.otn the. U.s •A .E .c. whether. they agree with 
our view here tha.t there, is no need .to maintain secrecy on 
thi:s oa.se. · Meanwl\i.le, in order to saye time, we hav_e 
.found out from the. Admiralty, under who.se order the 
specification is now kept secret,. that they would have no 
objection to Lts release and return to you, and wil~ t~ke 
this action immediately we h~ar from the u.s.A.E.c. and 
report to them that neither they nor we have any objection. 

While this specification remains seoret it is n.ot so 
easy to di.scuss in detail our -views as to its validj. ty~ 

. but I can say &t .once that-, in our opinion, _the patent 
would be invalid in law and therefDre of np interest to. 
the British ·G6vernment. 

I am sending a copy, of this letter to Mr • .George :Meier 
and will comnunicate with him again,_ When we get through the 
formalities, which I · have described above, about the 
waiving of secrecy on 1.9157/34 • < • 

. . :....- . 
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Teleg ~ams : Depaten,Rand,London. 
Telephone : Gerrard 6933 

Extn ....... ll).4. ........... . 
Any communication on the subject of thi s 
letter should be addressed to :-

THE SECRETARY 
and the following reference quoted 

........ ...... !.i9.l?.2l§/J.4 ~ ........ . 

t 

MINISTRY OF SUPPLY, 
Division of Atomic ~nergy, 

Shell Mex House, 
Strand, 

London, .c .2. 

Your Ref ................... .................... . 5th August, 1949. 

Dear Professor Szilard, 

Sin.ce writing to you on _ the 4th July I had a visit from 
Mr. Meier just before he left for the U ·9 ·A. , and he has been 
good enough to furnish me wito copies of your letters to him 
of 6th May and jrd J\Ule, 1949 . < 

< 
We have carei'"Ully considered the proposed amendments of 

Patent No. 440 ,023, as outlined in your letters. i{hether 
they are ~llowable is, of co~e, a matter for the Patent 
Office to .d~cide. The claims you n~R propose, h~wever, . 
appe~r to us to be such a departure from the present claims 
of the patent that, in the ev~nt of yoU+ se~king to am~nd the 
s ecification along those lines, \¥e ,may .have to oppose the 
amendment. 

If, however, we make the assumption that your proposed 
amended claims were allowed by the Patent Office, I think it 
<is only ~ight to tell you that we shoulq not be prepared to 
recognise them as valid. In qtU' .opinion the aoseoce from the 
specification of any inforuwtion as to the specific elements 
which give the desired result would invalidate your first two 
amended clai~. · A~ regards the third claim, in which you 
specify "uranium or thorium", there appears to be no basis in 
the s ecification for a claim o~ this character. It is true 
that, in t~e paragraph beginning at line 17 on the secon 

rrofessor Leo Szilar.d, 
The University of Chicago, 

1155, East 57th Street, 
Chicago 37, Illinois, U.S.A· 

/ age 



page of the complete specification,there is a reference to 
uraniUUl end thorium, .but the context makes it clear· that . , 
the substance you proposed to irradiate with neutrons was 
not uranium or thorium alone, but a mixture·of a large , 
nunilier of elements including uranium and thorium, from 'vhich 
the beta active products had been removed.~ 

" With reference to your ,secret Pat~nt Application 
No. l9157/.34,t'we have nuwbeen no·i;ified by uhe-u..~.,A.E.C. 
that they have no objection to the removal of the secrecy 
order. The Admiralty hav.e accordingly b~en advised that 
neither we nor the u.s.A.E.c. have any objection to 
release from secrecy. You •vill, no doubt, hear fr<Dm the 
Admiralty shortly about the re-assigru~nt of the patent 
application to you. 

I , am sending a copy of this letter to ·Ivtr. i.~eier who may, 
on his- return from the u.s.A., be able to tell me more about 
your views. 

' \ 
' -

,-
. \ -

) 



!.1-- . Micho.el H. Perrin 
Minis try of Supply 
Di via ion of At<)lnic lii~Wrgy 
Shall rex House 
Strand. Lor.don. w.c. 2., England 

Deer Ur. Porri . .-u 
.... 
~ that'..ks for YC'J.'l.' J.dnd let-tal"" c£ thf:l 7th of June. 

~atura.lly. 1 !•emember the pleasant day whi·ch we spont e.t the Dunes 
on Lake fichi{;a.n,. and your doubts about vs~1ethe:r nw:.nldnd ii•IO.S suffi• 
ciently m'Wre to be a.blG to oope \'dth ti10 atomio bowl! which was 
thm in tho na.kin{;. 

I chall be very glad to have your furfuer conments on 'the 
two questions V:!lioh l l"a.isod vmenevor you oo~e llble to nake such com­
ments . and I t:ru s-t that you will oommunieo.te them also to l!r. George 
:Meie:r. 

1W plans for visiting England have in tho JDiHuatimo become 
so:mevJhat indefinite, but I s.m looking for'Wilrd to see-lng you again at 
soroo time in the future . 

Leo Szilard 

m 
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